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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
DATE:  June 4, 2021 
 
TO:  Members, Board of Trustees 
  
FROM:  Lillian Kimbell 
  Chair, Board of Trustees 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting—Board of Trustees Informational Professional  

Development Webinar, Wednesday, June 16, 2021* 
 
 

The California State University Board of Trustees will meet in open session for an 
informational professional development webinar on Wednesday, June 16, 2021 from 
1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. The meeting will be conducted entirely virtually via Zoom 
teleconference and livestreamed on the CSU Board of Trustees webpage at 
https://www2.calstate.edu/csu-system/board-of-trustees.  
 
The meeting schedule is as follows: 
 

 1:00 p.m. Welcome and Opening Remarks 
 

 1:05 p.m.   Session I 
   Online Education 
 

2:30 p.m.   Session II 
  Public-Private Partnerships (P3s) 
 

3:55 p.m.   Closing Remarks 
   

4:00 p.m.   Adjourn 
 

The purpose of this webinar is to provide the Board with information on identified topics of 
interest for professional development. No action will be taken during this meeting. 
 
c: Agenda Mailing List 
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